_MiIIL Southworth

From: Torpoint Town Council <adminassistant@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 January 2022 14:11

To: Milly Southworth

Subject: FW: Thankes Park

Kind regards,

Danielle Argrave
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p. 01752 814165 e. adminassistant@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD

From: lan Leadbetter

Sent:

To: 18 January 2022 13:35 ,
Subjeetoifih Jickes Parkncil <adminassistant@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk> A oC 27 jO) )022-—

Has anything been agreed or provisions made to protect the Park (and other local areas) from the same "travelling
community" which last year had a very successful attempt at despoiling the area.? Last year, we dog walkers and
local people (rate payers) were effectively barred from using the top part of the Park while the "travelling
community" held sway, depositing tree prunings, faeces and general rubbish around the area. Are you going to
allow a repeat performance thisyear? | begrudge seeing my rates being spent on clear up operations after the fact
when a proactive approach could be taken.

Yours Sincerely, lan Leadbetter.
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